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From: Justin Toth <jtoth@RQN.COM>
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 8:21 AM
To: Jenniffer N Clark (Services - 6)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Letter to Todd DeFeudis
Attachments: 2018 1214 L to T DeFeudis.pdf

***This is an EXTERNAL email that was NOT sent from Dominion Energy. Are you expecting this message? Are you 
expecting a link or attachment? DO NOT click links or open attachments until you verify them*** 

From: Justin Toth  
Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 4:50 PM 
To: 'toddedefeudis@gmail.com' 
Subject: Letter to Todd DeFeudis 

Mr. DeFeudis: 

Please see the attached correspondence. 

Sincerely,  

Justin Toth | Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C. | 36 South State Street, Suite 1400 | Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
Direct: 801-323-3343 | Facsimile: 801-532-7543 | www.rqn.com | vCard 

This email is from a law firm and may contain privileged or confidential information.  Any unauthorized disclosure, distribution, or other use of this 
email and its contents is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this email. Thank you. 
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From: Justin Toth <jtoth@RQN.COM>
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 8:22 AM
To: Jenniffer N Clark (Services - 6)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 12.17.2018 "VERIFIED COMPLAINT" REQUEST OF SERVICE OF PROCESS RECEPTION 

BY APPOINTED ATTORNEY Justin Toth. Dear Attorney, Justin Toth <jtoth@rqn.com>, Ray Quinney & 
Nebeker: A. We are in receipt of your 12.14.2018 letter expressing you h...

***This is an EXTERNAL email that was NOT sent from Dominion Energy. Are you expecting this message? Are you 
expecting a link or attachment? DO NOT click links or open attachments until you verify them*** 

From: Justin Toth  
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 6:47 AM 
To: Todd E. DeFeudis 
Subject: Re: 12.17.2018 "VERIFIED COMPLAINT" REQUEST OF SERVICE OF PROCESS RECEPTION BY APPOINTED 
ATTORNEY Justin Toth. Dear Attorney, Justin Toth <jtoth@rqn.com>, Ray Quinney & Nebeker: A. We are in receipt of 
your 12.14.2018 letter expressing you have gained ... 

Mr. DeFeudis: 

Thanks for your email.  To answer your questions below, 

1. Yes. As expressed in my letter, I represent each of Dominion Energy Utah, Abigail Magrane and Whit
Sargent in this matter.

2. Yes. I am willing to accept service of what you describe as a “Verified Complaint” for each and all of my
clients.

3. My Utah Bar No. is 8438.

Best regards, 

Justin Toth 
Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C. 
36 S. State Street, Suite 1400 
Salt Lake City, UT 84111 
Firm: 801-532-1500 
Direct: 801-323-3343 
Fax: 801-532-7543 
www.rqn.com 

This email may contain confidential and privileged communications. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Dec 17, 2018, at 6:17 AM, Todd E. DeFeudis <toddedefeudis@gmail.com> wrote: 
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12.17.2018 "VERIFIED COMPLAINT" REQUEST OF SERVICE OF PROCESS 
RECEPTION BY APPOINTED ATTORNEY Justin Toth.   

Dear Attorney, Justin Toth <jtoth@rqn.com>, Ray Quinney & Nebeker:  

A. We are in receipt of your 12.14.2018 letter expressing you have gained representation for
"Questar Parties"

1. Do have legal authority and are you representing: "Dominion Energy Utah,  Abigail Magrane
and Whit Sargent"?
2. Will you accept service for a "verified complaint"? for Dominion Energy Utah,  Abigail
Magrane and Whit Sargent?
3. What is your Utah State Bar identification number?

Yours truly,  
Todd E. DeFeudis 

On Fri, Dec 14, 2018 at 5:49 PM Justin Toth <jtoth@rqn.com> wrote: 

Mr. DeFeudis: 

Please see the attached correspondence. 

Sincerely, 

Justin Toth | Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C. | 36 South State Street, Suite 1400 | Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
Direct: 801-323-3343 | Facsimile: 801-532-7543 | www.rqn.com | vCard 

This email is from a law firm and may contain privileged or confidential information.  Any unauthorized disclosure, distribution, 
or other use of this email and its contents is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and 
delete this email. Thank you. 
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
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 6:54 AM 
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

I should also have mentioned that I will accept service of both the summons and “Verified Complaint” as 
required by Rule 4(d)(3)(C).  I am also willing to accept those documents by email to minimize costs to all 
parties. 

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

On Dec 17, 2018, at 6:46 AM, Justin Toth <jtoth@RQN.COM> wrote: 

Mr. DeFeudis:  

Thanks for your email.  To answer your questions below, 
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1. Yes. As expressed in my letter, I represent each of Dominion Energy Utah, Abigail Magrane
and Whit Sargent in this matter.

2. Yes. I am willing to accept service of what you describe as a “Verified Complaint” for each
and all of my clients.

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

12.17.2018 "VERIFIED COMPLAINT" REQUEST OF SERVICE OF 
PROCESS RECEPTION BY APPOINTED ATTORNEY Justin Toth.  

Dear Attorney, Justin Toth <jtoth@rqn.com>, Ray Quinney & Nebeker:  

A. We are in receipt of your 12.14.2018 letter expressing you have gained
representation for "Questar Parties"

1. Do have legal authority and are you representing: "Dominion Energy
Utah,  Abigail Magrane and Whit Sargent"?
2. Will you accept service for a "verified complaint"? for Dominion Energy
Utah,  Abigail Magrane and Whit Sargent?
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

Justin Toth | Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C. | 36 South State Street, Suite 1400 | Salt Lake City, Utah 
84111 
Direct: 801-323-3343 | Facsimile: 801-532-7543 | www.rqn.com | vCard 

This email is from a law firm and may contain privileged or confidential information.  Any unauthorized 
disclosure, distribution, or other use of this email and its contents is prohibited.  If you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and delete this email. Thank you. 
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From: Justin Toth <jtoth@RQN.COM>
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 8:20 AM
To: Jenniffer N Clark (Services - 6)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: 02.04.2021  REQUEST TO KNOW WHAT NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED TO GET GAS 

METER INSTALLED at 402 Aspen Road, Francis, UT 84036, Lot C-18.......Yours truly, Project 
Manager........................402 Aspen Road, Francis, UT 84036, Lot C-18, Phase...

Attachments: 20210205115958668.pdf

***This is an EXTERNAL email that was NOT sent from Dominion Energy. Are you expecting this message? Are you 
expecting a link or attachment? DO NOT click links or open attachments until you verify them*** 

From: Justin Toth  
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2021 8:52 AM 
To: 'Real Estate: Investment, Management, Brokerage, Development LLC'; Abbie Magrane; Whit Sargent (Questar - 5) 
Subject: RE: 02.04.2021 REQUEST TO KNOW WHAT NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED TO GET GAS METER INSTALLED at 402 
Aspen Road, Francis, UT 84036, Lot C-18.......Yours truly, Project Manager........................402 Aspen Road, Francis, UT 
84036, Lot C-18, Phase 2C; for Manag 

Mr. DeFeudis and/or Project Manager: 

Thank you for this email.  As I indicated in my prior correspondence, Dominion Energy remains willing to provide service 
at the 402 Aspen Road, Francis, Utah residence (the "Residence") in a manner that is both safe and consistent with its 
policies and procedures. 

Since we last heard from you, Francis City notified Dominion Energy that the Residence passed a 4 way inspection.  The 
BTU measurement that the Francis City inspector reported to Dominion Energy is larger than what was reported on the 
original customer sign up of the service line and meter for the Residence.  We understand that the specifications from 
the City's 4 way inspection were confirmed by the owner of the Residence.  Consistent with its standard policies and 
procedures, Dominion Energy requires payment for the larger gas meter that will safely accommodate the additional 
BTU's for the Residence prior to installing that meter.    

I have attached an updated Work Estimate for the installation of the larger gas meter.   Once the payment has been 
received, Dominion Energy will promptly and safely install the new gas meter for the Residence.  

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if I can be of further assistance to you. 

Sincerely, 

Justin Toth | Ray Quinney & Nebeker P.C. | 36 South State Street, Suite 1400 | Salt Lake City, Utah 84111 
Direct: +1 (801) 323‐3343 | Facsimile: +1 (801) 532‐7543 | www.rqn.com | vCard 

This email is from a law firm and may contain privileged or confidential information.  Any unauthorized disclosure, 
distribution, or other use of this email and its contents is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please 
contact the sender and delete this email. Thank you. 
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From: Real Estate: Investment, Management, Brokerage, Development LLC [mailto:re.imbd.llc@gmail.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2021 12:35 PM 
To: Justin Toth; Abbie Magrane; Whit Sargent (Questar - 5) 
Subject: 02.04.2021 REQUEST TO KNOW WHAT NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED TO GET GAS METER INSTALLED at 402 
Aspen Road, Francis, UT 84036, Lot C-18.......Yours truly, Project Manager........................402 Aspen Road, Francis, UT 
84036, Lot C-18, Phase 2C; for Manage... 

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL 

02.04.2021  REQUEST TO KNOW WHAT NEEDS TO BE COMPLETED TO GET GAS METER 
INSTALLED at 402 Aspen Road, Francis, UT 84036, Lot C-18 .......Yours truly, Project 
Manager........................402 Aspen Road, Francis, UT 84036, Lot C-18, Phase 2C; for Manager for Real Estate: 
Investment, Management, Brokerage, Development LLC (RE:IMBD LLC); 3534 E. Wasatch Grove Lane, 
Cottonwood Heights, UT 84121 "402188436 Asset Protection Trust, Irrevocable, Inception Date 05.08.2019"  

-- 
Real Estate: Investment, Management, Brokerage, Development LLC     (RE:IMBD LLC) 

Phone   ; 
Email address:  RE.IMBD.LLC@gmail.com 

Mailing Address: 

RE:IMBD LLC  
3534 E. Wasatch Grove Lane,  
Cottonwood Heights, UT 84121 
C/o Apartment Manager 

Please send all mail, regular mail or if you wish, delivery confirmation by U.S. Priority Mail, signature NOT required for 
receiving mail.  As a business policy, we do not sign for the receipt of mail.    
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SALT LAKE CITY OFFICE 
PO Box 45385 
Salt Lake City, Utah 
84145-0385 

36 South State Street 
Suite 1400 
Salt Lake City, Utah 
84111 

801 532-1500 TEL 
801 532-7543 FAX 
www.rqn.com 

PROVO OFFICE 
86 North University Ave 
Suite 430 
Provo, Utah 
84601-4420 

801 342-2400 TEL 
801 375-8379  FAX 

March 30, 2021 

VIA EMAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

IMBD LLC, Project Manager 
3534 E. Wasatch Grove Lane 
Cottonwood Heights, UT 84171 
RE.IMBD.LLC@gmail.com 

Re:  Response to Informal Complaint No. C21-0046 (DEU Account 
No. 8032733803; 402 Aspen Road, Francis, Utah) 

Dear Project Manager: 

We received your informal complaint from the Division of Public Utilities 
dated March 23, 2021 (the “2021 Complaint”) and welcome the opportunity to 
address the issues raised in your letter.  We hope you will find the information 
provided in this letter helpful and that it adequately addresses your concerns. 

In your letter, you indicated that Dominion Energy Utah (“DEU” or the 
“Company”) has withheld gas service at the property located at 402 Aspen Road 
in Francis, Utah (“the Property”) for two years.  DEU’s records reflect that in 
2018, Mr. Todd DeFeudis (“Mr. DeFeudis”) objected to certain work being 
performed at the Property by DEU and sent a number of communications to DEU 
at the time. In addition, Mr. DeFeudis also contacted the Utah Division of Public 
Utilities to express his concerns.  DEU promptly responded to Mr. DeFeudis and 
the Utah Division of Public Utilities and addressed each concern.   

According to DEU’s records as part of the communications received in 
November of 2018, Mr. DeFeudis expressly prohibited DEU employees from 
entering the Property for any reason.  In 2018, one of the objections Mr. DeFeudis 
had was related to the need for a larger meter at the Property based on the btu 
measurements provided to DEU by the City of Francis. Mr. DeFeudis at the time 
refused to pay the additional costs associated with the meter that the residence 
required due to the extra btus.  In January, 2019, DEU explained in a letter to Mr. 
DeFeudis why the larger meter was required to safely accommodate the btu load 
for the residence on the Property.  DEU did not receive any further 
communication from Mr. DeFeudis, or anyone else, regarding installation of that 
gas meter to the Property until February of 2021, at which time, you sent an email 
requesting direction on how to get a meter turned on.  Following the receipt of 
this inquiry, DEU promptly responded and subsequently installed the larger meter 
after payment of the additional fees associated with the larger meter was received. 

You also expressed concern about the indemnity provision in the DEU 
Service Line Agreement.  This agreement is a form agreement that all new 
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customers sign to receive a DEU natural gas service line.  The indemnity 
provision in the agreement you referenced is legal, appropriate and consistent 
with the governing provisions of the Company’s Utah Natural Gas Tariff No. 5 
(the “Tariff”).  Section 7.02 of the Tariff provides that “[t]he customer will 
indemnify the Company against all claims, demands, cost or expense for loss, 
damage, or injury to persons or property in any manner directly or indirectly 
connected with or growing out of the serving or use of gas service by the 
customer or at the customer’s side of the point of delivery.”  The indemnification 
provision in the Service Line Agreement imposes the same types of indemnity 
requirements, and specifically indicates that customers will not be liable for, or 
have an indemnity obligation for, any negligent or willful acts by DEU. 

We understand your desire to have natural gas service placed in the name 
of “RE:IMBD LLC.” Company records indicate that the Project Manager 
contacted the Company on February 23, 2021 and requested to have gas service 
commence in the name of “Real Estate: Investment, Management, Brokerage, 
Development LLC.”  On February 23, 2021, DEU commenced service in the 
name requested.  Subsequently, on March 1, 2021, Project Manager called the 
Company and requested that the account be placed in a different name: 
“Re:IMBD LLC.”  The Company has since made this change as requested. 

You also expressed concern that your bill from DEU included 
unauthorized charges.  DEU is uncertain which specific charges are of concern to 
you, but Company records show that during the March 1, 2021 call, the Property 
Manager expressed concern about a connection fee applied to the account. 
Section 8.03 of the Tariff provides that customers will pay a connection fee for 
the connection of their gas meter.  The connection fee applicable to new 
construction is known as a “Limited Connection Fee.”  The Limited Connection 
Fee of $15.00 is required pursuant to the Tariff; the remaining additional amounts 
contained in the bill are taxes.  The current bill reflects the Limited Connection 
Fee plus taxes.   

In your letter, you also made statements about requirements for trench 
protection during the work DEU did at the Property in 2018.  Trench protection is 
required only if a trench is more than five feet deep. The trench where the service 
line was placed was not in excess of five feet in depth. Therefore, the meter 
service line that was installed to the Property in 2018 did not require trench 
protection. You also raised issues about employee conduct at the Property. The 
Company takes employee conduct issues very seriously and requires that its 
employees always demonstrate professional behavior in their interactions with 
customers.   DEU will promptly investigate your claims and determine if further 
action and/or training is necessary for those employees.   
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

Finally, you indicated that you would like to “Barr workers for trespassing 
and illicit behavior at the customer’s property.”  As a condition of service of 
natural gas to the Property, the Company must have access to the service line and 
meter on RE:IMDB, LLC’s Property.  The service line and meter belong to DEU 
and providing access for purposes of constructing, maintaining, repairing, and 
replacing that equipment is a condition of receiving natural gas service under the 
Utah Tariff.  Section 7.04 of the Tariff provides that “[t]he Company may at any 
time examine, change, or repair its property on the premises of the customer and 
may remove all such property upon or termination of service or at any time 
thereafter.”  Section 7.05 of the Tariff further requires that those requesting 
service from the Company provide any access that is necessary for construction 
and maintenance of the Company-owned facilities.   

We hope you find this information useful and that it resolves your 
concerns.   

Sincerely, 

RAY QUINNEY & NEBEKER P.C. 

/s/ Justin Toth 
Justin T. Toth 

CC: Gwen Flores, Utah Division of Public Utilities 
gflores@utah.gov 

1561951 
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